

Professor



Yuliet O'Hallorans
Piano/Vocals

Professor Yuliet O'Hallorans is a professional lyric singer with a light soprano voice and strong drama and scenographic skills. Her current genres include pre-classic to contemporary music. She is a versatile pianist in genres such as pop, new age, liturgical, light jazz and original music.

EXPERIENCE:

1999-2005 – Liturgical Choir Master – Baptist Church
1999-2005 – Pianist Accompanist - Baptist Church
2002-2003 – Chorister of Music – Ars Longa
2001-2002 – Chorister – Polyphonic Choir
2001 – Lyrical Singing Teacher – National School of Art

EDUCATION:

2011 – New World School of Art
2000 – Bachelor in Music – Higher Institute of Art (Voice)
1996 – High School – National School of Art (Voice)
1990 – Elementary School – Vocal Music

SKILLS & ACHIEVEMENTS:

- Absolute pitch memory
- Coaching in vocal music performance
- Second place recipient of the French song (Minutes of Fame)
- Interprets Opera arias with symphonic orchestras, both classical and romantic such as : Lucia de L'Amemour ; The Magic Flute ; Rigoletto ; and Waltz of the Mussetta.

Stage Masters Music is proud to include Professor O'Hallorans in their list of distinguished Senior Professors.